Union Township Board of Supervisors Minutes/ Regular Meeting July 3, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Union Township Board of Supervisors was held on July 3, 2018 with all Supervisors present. Attendance sheet is also attached.

Mike Kline attended the meeting to be sworn in as Fire Police. The Chairman read the Oath and Mr. Kline was duly sworn in.

Fire Company Report: *Greg Wagner and Rick Wetzel attended the meeting to give a report for the Fire Company. They will be pursuing a ballot vote for the allowance of liquor license applications in the Township. The Board discussed the different levels of licensing and how it can be designated on the ballot question. Greg Wagner will do more research on the ballot question and the nature of the permit that it would allow. It was also discussed that Atty. Lyons can represent the Fire Company on this issue. *The proposed location of the CSVT boat launch was also discussed. Mr. Wagner received a call from Rep. Keller's office about the possibility of relocating the boat launch to Fire Company property. The Fire Company will take a vote to approve the location. In the past, the Board has encouraged PennDOT to place the mandatory launch at the Fire Company property as opposed to the current Silo Lane location. A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried to approve sending a letter to Rep. Keller asking for his support in encouraging the relocation of the boat launch contingent on Fire Company approval.

Roadmaster Report: *The Roadmaster was not in attendance. A report was given by Nelson Poe. *The pipe replacements are complete. White Deer Township assisted on the projects. *The paving project will start within the next two weeks, weather permitting. The Board discussed swapping some material from Bluebird Lane to use on Stein Lane instead. Nelson will oversee the project to make sure the tonnage is applied correctly.

Atty. Lyons reviewed the Central Keystone COG Agreement. The Board has no issues with Billy Allred voting in favor of the Agreement at the next COG meeting.

It was discussed that the Stormwater Management Plan for the Winfield Storage Units was never completed. Atty. Lyons stated that the Township Engineer should send a letter to the owner that specifically outlines what needs to be done to be in compliance. If there is no follow through by the owner, Atty. Lyons can then use the Irrevocable Letter of Credit to enforce that the project is completed as per the approved plan.

A letter was received from SEO James Sanders on the many septic issues within the Township. Mr. Sanders will be asked to attend the next meeting to discuss what options the Township may have.

Updates to the Right-To-Know Policy were made to reflect current office information. A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried to adopt the policy as modified. It is required that the policy be posted at the Township office and on the website.

A motion was made by Tom Reitz, seconded by Mark Bieber and carried to make a correction to the December 5, 2017 minutes to fix a numbering error on Resolution #17-04.

Page 2

Web designer Peggy Shields suggested adding a privacy policy to the Township website. Atty. Lyons does not feel that it is necessary because the site will not hold private information of the public.

Atty. Lyons will be absent for the August 7, 2018 meeting.

Checks 3846-3871 were presented for payment with bills totaling \$34,852.39. A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Mark Bieber and carried to approve bills as presented.

Motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Wendy Yoder Secretary

General Fund	\$144,150.41
Equipment Fund	\$83,203.27
State Fund	\$94,172.44
Total	\$321,526.12